



# DXL GROUP TEST REQUEST FORM



### \*Mandatory Fields

Submitting For: <b>DXL Group</b>	JDE#: <b>361848</b>
* Vendor: [Redacted]	*Vendor #: [Redacted]
Contact: [Redacted]	Tel: [Redacted]
Address: [Redacted]	Email: [Redacted]
*Invoice to: Company Name: [Redacted]	Contact Person: [Redacted]
Address: [Redacted]	Email: [Redacted] Tel: [Redacted]

*(All reports will be sent out by email unless otherwise specified)* **All reports email to: QualityAssurance@dxlg.com**

**Commented [CJ1]:** [DS1]: 1. Read the test manual in order to become familiar with the DXL Group testing program. This will assist you on how to submit items for testing. 2. Retrieve a copy of the most current TRF by clicking the following link <http://www.destinationxl.com/media/content/vendors/> OR complete the BV ECOMMERCE DXL Group online TRF by accessing BV BOOKINGS module through BVOneSource, when available

**Commented [CJ2]:** [DS2]: Your company name or the vendor # assigned to your company by the DXL Group

### SAMPLE INFORMATION: (Please fill in information and tick appropriate boxes) \*Mandatory Field

*Sample Description: [Redacted]	Purchase Order No. [Redacted]
*DXLG Style #: [Redacted]	Dye Type/ Finish: [Redacted]
*Season: [Redacted]	*OEKO-TEX Certificate: <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO
*Color: [Redacted]	*Fiber Content: [Redacted]
Country of Origin: [Redacted]	Fabric Construction: [Redacted]
Fabric Weight: [Redacted]	Booking TRF Number: [Redacted]
*End Use: <input type="checkbox"/> Outerwear <input type="checkbox"/> Top <input type="checkbox"/> Bottom <input type="checkbox"/> Other	Testing Type: <input type="checkbox"/> Pre-Cure <input type="checkbox"/> Post-Cure <input type="checkbox"/> Before Wash <input type="checkbox"/> After Wash
Previous Test Report #: [Redacted]	Retest: <input type="checkbox"/> No <input type="checkbox"/> Yes (please list previous report #)

**Commented [CJ3]:** (DS3) List what you are submitting such as, fabric, lining, pocketing, shank, button, garment, etc. All other sections of "sample information", ensure all mandatory fields are filled in. Commented

**Commented [CJ4]:** (DS4) Must include all style numbers that relate to a specific trim or fabrication when submitting for Fabric or Trim testing Commented.

**Commented [CJ5]:** [DS5]: Must select yes/no. A copy of the OEKO-TEX certificate must be included with every submission. If not, the vendor is responsible for the cost of the chemical tests covered by the certificate

**Commented [CJ6]:** [DS6]: List previous report # if a retest

\*SERVICE REQUIRED: (Check One)  Regular (5 business days)  ^Express ( 3 Day Service) 40% Surcharge (DXLG Approval needed)  ^Next Business Day 100% Surcharge (DXLG Approval needed) ^ Limited tests available. Please call for details

**Commented [CJ7]:** [DS7]: The service level must be marked. If DXL is paying the invoice, any surcharged service must be approved by DXL

### \*PACKAGE(S) OR TESTS REQUIRED: (Check as Applicable)

<p><b>Fabric Test:</b></p> <input type="checkbox"/> 100F Woven <input type="checkbox"/> 100.5F Pocketing, Binding, Piping & Waistband Curtain <input type="checkbox"/> 101F Denim <input type="checkbox"/> 200F Knit <input type="checkbox"/> 201F Loungewear / Underwear <input type="checkbox"/> 202F Swim <input type="checkbox"/> 400F Leather & Suede Hides <input type="checkbox"/> 500F Lining <input type="checkbox"/> 700F Outerwear <input type="checkbox"/> 701F Sport Coat / Jacket, Suits <input type="checkbox"/> Additional Color, plus full package (check one full package above) <input type="checkbox"/> Additional Color Only (list previous full test report # below) <b>Previous Full Test Report #:</b> [Redacted]	<p><b>Garment Test:</b> (list associated fabric, trim, label, etc. report #'s below):</p> <input type="checkbox"/> 100G Woven (for premium pants also check protocol # 809 below) <input type="checkbox"/> 101G Denim <input type="checkbox"/> 200G Knit <input type="checkbox"/> 201G Loungewear / Underwear /Terry Robe / Sleepwear <input type="checkbox"/> 202G Swimwear <input type="checkbox"/> 300G Sweater <input type="checkbox"/> 400G Leather & Suede <input type="checkbox"/> 700G Outerwear <input type="checkbox"/> 701G Sport Coat / Jacket, Suits <b>Previous Fabric, Trims, Label, etc. Test Report #'s:</b> [Redacted]																												
<p><b>Special Claims:</b></p> <input type="checkbox"/> 802 Special Claims, please check all that apply: <input type="checkbox"/> Wicking <input type="checkbox"/> Anti-Fade <input type="checkbox"/> Water Repellency <input type="checkbox"/> Water Resistance <input type="checkbox"/> Oil Repellency <input type="checkbox"/> Wrinkle Resistance <input type="checkbox"/> UPF <input type="checkbox"/> Drying Rate <input type="checkbox"/> Unbreakable Buttons <input type="checkbox"/> Soil Release <input type="checkbox"/> Antibacterial/Antimicrobial (choose one):» <input type="checkbox"/> Leaching Treatment <input type="checkbox"/> Non-Leaching Treatment <input type="checkbox"/> Other Tests, please specify:	<p><b>Trims/Accessories:</b></p> <input type="checkbox"/> 600G Textile Hats &Caps <input type="checkbox"/> 601G Socks & Hosiery <input type="checkbox"/> 602G Neck Ties <input type="checkbox"/> 800 Trim/Component <input type="checkbox"/> 801 Elastic <input type="checkbox"/> 803 Belts <input type="checkbox"/> 804 Suspenders <input type="checkbox"/> 805 Belt (sold with garment) <input type="checkbox"/> 806 Accessories (Scarves, Gloves, etc.) <input type="checkbox"/> 807 Rain Poncho <input type="checkbox"/> 808 Rib Cuffs/Trims <input type="checkbox"/> 809 Premium Pant Addtl Tests <input type="checkbox"/> Additional Color, plus full package (check one full package above) <input type="checkbox"/> Additional Color Only (list previous full test report # below) <b>Previous Full Test Report #:</b> [Redacted]																												
<p><b>OTHER TESTS:</b></p> <p>Specify Tests:</p>																													
<p><b>*Indicate Care Instructions below:</b></p> <table border="1"> <tr> <th>Method</th> <th>Water Temp.</th> <th>Cycle</th> <th>Drying Temp.</th> <th>Air Dry</th> <th>Bleach</th> <th>Iron</th> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Machine Wash</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Cold</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Normal</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Low</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Line Dry</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Chlorine</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Cool Iron</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Hand Wash</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Warm</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Gentle</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Medium</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Reshape, Dry Flat</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Non-Chlorine</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Warm Iron</td> </tr> <tr> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Dryclean</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Hot</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Perm. Press</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> High</td> <td></td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Both</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> Do Not Iron</td> </tr> </table> <p>Other Laundering Instructions: [Redacted]</p>		Method	Water Temp.	Cycle	Drying Temp.	Air Dry	Bleach	Iron	<input type="checkbox"/> Machine Wash	<input type="checkbox"/> Cold	<input type="checkbox"/> Normal	<input type="checkbox"/> Low	<input type="checkbox"/> Line Dry	<input type="checkbox"/> Chlorine	<input type="checkbox"/> Cool Iron	<input type="checkbox"/> Hand Wash	<input type="checkbox"/> Warm	<input type="checkbox"/> Gentle	<input type="checkbox"/> Medium	<input type="checkbox"/> Reshape, Dry Flat	<input type="checkbox"/> Non-Chlorine	<input type="checkbox"/> Warm Iron	<input type="checkbox"/> Dryclean	<input type="checkbox"/> Hot	<input type="checkbox"/> Perm. Press	<input type="checkbox"/> High		<input type="checkbox"/> Both	<input type="checkbox"/> Do Not Iron
Method	Water Temp.	Cycle	Drying Temp.	Air Dry	Bleach	Iron																							
<input type="checkbox"/> Machine Wash	<input type="checkbox"/> Cold	<input type="checkbox"/> Normal	<input type="checkbox"/> Low	<input type="checkbox"/> Line Dry	<input type="checkbox"/> Chlorine	<input type="checkbox"/> Cool Iron																							
<input type="checkbox"/> Hand Wash	<input type="checkbox"/> Warm	<input type="checkbox"/> Gentle	<input type="checkbox"/> Medium	<input type="checkbox"/> Reshape, Dry Flat	<input type="checkbox"/> Non-Chlorine	<input type="checkbox"/> Warm Iron																							
<input type="checkbox"/> Dryclean	<input type="checkbox"/> Hot	<input type="checkbox"/> Perm. Press	<input type="checkbox"/> High		<input type="checkbox"/> Both	<input type="checkbox"/> Do Not Iron																							

**Commented [CJ8]:** [DS8]: 1. Choose the required test package and protocol specific to your submission. 2. If your submission is for specific tests only, and not for a package test, add the specific tests in the "OTHER TESTS" area below. If your submission requires special claims testing, ensure to mark all that are applicable.

**Commented [CJ10]:** [DS9]: For garment testing, you must list previous test report #'s associated with the style, such as reports for fabric, additional color, trims, HTL, etc., that are within the DXL testing validity timelines.

**Commented [CJ9]:** [DS10]: If test is for additional color only, you must list previous full test report # that is within the DXL testing validity timelines

**Commented [CJ11]:** [DS11]: If test is for additional color only, you must list previous full test report # that is within the DXL testing validity timelines

**Commented [CJ12]:** [DS12]: The product care instructions must be provided. Refer to the care label standardization

All services of Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services Division are strictly offered, and can only be accepted, under the CPS Conditions of Service. Any party that requests said services, confirms said services, or makes any payment for said services does so agreeing automatically that: (a) it irrevocably accepts and agrees to the CPS Conditions of Service; (b) it waives all rights to change or challenge the CPS Conditions of Service; and (c) the CPS Conditions of Service are final and, unless expressly agreed otherwise by Bureau Veritas, any additional conditions sought to be imposed on any service or payment shall be invalid. The CPS Conditions of Service can be accessed through this link: <http://www.bureauveritas.com/home/about-us/our-business/cps/about-us/terms-conditions/>

Date: \_\_\_\_\_ Authorized Signature: \_\_\_\_\_

